OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

University Contract Submission Checklist
Please complete this form in its entirety and attach it to each contract sent to the Office of the General Counsel.  (Not for use with Hospital / Health Sciences contracts.)
Basic Information

	Department, School, or Office:      

	Contractor or Vendor:      

	Contact Name (Contract Administrator/PI):      

	Contact Name for Contractor/Vendor:      

	Phone:      
	Phone:      

	Email:      
	Email:      

	Term of Agreement:      
	Dollar Amount (if Applicable):      


	In your own words, describe the most crucial business elements of the agreement (i.e., describe the basic transaction as you understand it).      


	Please explain any need for added urgency, and indicate any objective deadlines that must be met and why.

     


	Requisition Number:      


Checklist 





Y / N
	1) Has this Agreement resulted from a competitive bidding process?  
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   FORMCHECKBOX 


	a) If so, was there a formal, Request for Proposals issued?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   FORMCHECKBOX 


	b) If not, have you completed the Sole Sourcing Justification forms at http://ogc.howard.edu/sole_sourcing.html?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   FORMCHECKBOX 


	2) Are there insurance provisions in the Agreement?  
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   FORMCHECKBOX 


	3) If there are insurance provisions in the Agreement, has the Office of Risk Estate and Asset Management provided its approval for them?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   FORMCHECKBOX 


	4) Is there an electronic, Microsoft Word (e.g. *.doc, *.docx) version of the Agreement?  If so, please email it to the OGC (dmccabe@howard.edu).
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   FORMCHECKBOX 


	5) Does the full, registered, corporate name of the Contractor/Vendor appear in the preamble of the Agreement (e.g. Inc., LLC, Co., Corp, LLP)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   FORMCHECKBOX 


	6) Is the signature block of the Agreement prepared for a person with adequate contracting authority for the contract in question?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   FORMCHECKBOX 


	7) Is the Agreement on an unaltered template developed by the Office of the General Counsel?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   FORMCHECKBOX 


	8) Have you attached all referenced exhibits (and original contracts in the case of amendments)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   FORMCHECKBOX 


	9) Is the Agreement a Sponsored Research Agreement?  If so, the contract must be processed by the Research Administrative Services.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   FORMCHECKBOX 



Name:        






Signature: ____________________________

Date:      
